Re: cancel res and tour Fwd: Re: new res--arcadia --ramada inn pf--jennifer a;ford 11/10/2023 guest
room

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 10/10/2023 06:56

Hello,

Reservation canceled.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 10:46:12 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: cancel res and tour Fwd: Re: new res--arcadia --ramada inn pf--jennifer a;ford 11/10/2023 guest room
please cancel the hotel and the tour

Thanks

-------- Original Message -~

Subject: Re: new res—-arcadia —-ramada inn pf--jennifer a;ford

11/10/2023 guest room

Date: 12/06/2023 12:29

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Reservation booked.

Ramada confirmation # 150049643 tour Nov 11 @ 171am tour # 56382

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821



From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:32:54 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--arcadia --ramada inn pf-jennifer a;ford 11/10/2023

guest room

please book room and tour

thanks

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




